
Planning Board Meeting 
Wednesday 08/10/11-APPROVED Page 1 of 3 
 

LONDONDERRY, NH PLANNING BOARD 1 

 4 
Members Present:  Art Rugg; Lynn Wiles; Laura El-Azem; Chris Davies; Tom 5 
Freda, Ex-Officio; Rick Brideau, CNHA, Ex-Officio;  6 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 10, 2011 AT THE MOOSE HILL 2 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 3 

 7 
Also Present:  André Garron, AICP; Libby Canuel, Community Development 8 
Secretary 9 
 10 
A. Rugg called the meeting to order at 7 PM.  11 
 12 
A. Rugg announced that a request has been made to continue the public hearing 13 
for the Tammy M. Verani 2004 Revocable Trust, Map 17, Lot 34 for a 5 lot 14 
subdivision and Conditional Use Permit to the September 14, 2011 meeting.  He 15 
referenced a letter from project engineer George Chadwick requesting the 16 
continuance (see attachment #1) and entertained a motion to continue the public 17 
hearing.  R. Brideau made a motion to continue the public hearing to 18 
September 14, 2011 at 7PM.  L. Wiles seconded.  No discussion.  Vote on 19 
the motion: 6-0-0.  The public hearing is continued to September 14, 2011 at 20 
7PM. A. Rugg said this would be the only public notice. 21 
 22 

 24 
Administrative Board Work 23 

A.  Regional Impact Determinations 25 
 26 

There were no Regional Impact Determinations to be made. 27 
 28 
B.  Donovan Springs - Fence, Display and Sign requests 29 
 30 
A. Garron stated that this request involves property owned by Donovan Springs 31 
located on the corner of Route 28 and Enterprise Drive that lies within the 32 
Performance Overlay District (POD).  The request is threefold; 1) to install a chain 33 
link fence on the property (which would require any applicable building permits), 34 
2) to display a truck featuring the components that Donovan Spring would add to 35 
such a vehicle, and 3) to add some landscaping along the front of that corner (see 36 
attachment #2).  He asked the Board if the proposed improvements would require 37 
site plan approval or if they could be handled administratively.  A. Rugg said the 38 
request for the sign should go before the Heritage Commission.  A. Garron noted 39 
that the 30 square foot sign, which will stand 118 inches off the ground, complies 40 
with the Route 28 POD requirements.  L. Wiles asked if the sign would be on the 41 
owner’s property.  A. Garron said it would be ten feet back from the property line 42 
along Route 28.  L. Wiles asked if the truck would be placed on the corner for 43 
promotional purposes as opposed to storage purposes.  The Vice President of 44 
Donovan Equipments explained that the intent is to display specially equipped 45 
trucks after they have been fitted and before they are delivered to the customer.  46 
L. Wiles asked if that was compliant with the Route 28 POD.  A. Garron said the 47 
ordinance does allow for display but because no building is associated with that 48 
site, the request has come before the Board.  R. Brideau asked if the area inside 49 



Planning Board Meeting 
Wednesday 08/10/11-APPROVED Page 2 of 3 
 

the chain link fence would be paved.  The response was that there were no plans 1 
to do so.  Attorney Jonathan Boutin said a curb cut and graded drive off of 2 
Enterprise Drive already exists on the property, so no further site work is required 3 
at this time.  A. Garron added that such a request would require site plan review 4 
because of drainage and other issues that would need to be addressed.  L. Wiles 5 
asked what the purpose of the chain link fence would be and was told it is to keep 6 
the public separated from any truck while on display.  The consensus was to allow 7 
the matter to be handled administratively and to allow staff to communicate with 8 
the Heritage Commission regarding the proposed signage. 9 
 10 
B.  Discussions with Town Staff 11 
 12 
A. Garron stated that during a site walk of the Verani property on map and lot 17-13 
34, there was discussion as to how to improve the road.  He subsequently spoke 14 
with the Town Attorney as well as School, Fire, and Police Departments and will 15 
continue to work with the applicant.  A presentation concerning the road 16 
improvements will be made at the September 7 meeting.   17 

 18 
A. Garron responded to a question from the August 3rd

C. Davies asked if a record of the questions could be presented at Planning Board  23 

 meeting about whether 19 
those questions regarding Woodmont Commons that could be answered by staff 20 
have been posted to the Town website.  Although they have not been posted, staff 21 
continues to answer emailed questions as they come in to the best of their ability.   22 

meetings.  T. Freda asked who is currently doing a traffic study on Pillsbury Road. 24 
 A. Garron said he was fairly sure it was the Southern New Hampshire Planning 25 
Commission (SNHPC) but will check with them at a meeting scheduled for August 26 
11. 27 

 28 
A. Rugg reminded members that the SNHPC dinner is September 9. 29 
 30 
L. Wiles asked if the SNHPC has done any analysis of the 2010 census data.  A. 31 
Garron had presented some information previously to the Board and will email it 32 
to members.  He will also ask SNHPC if they have any further analysis.   33 
 34 
A. Rugg stated that the Master Plan Steering Committee will be meeting the fourth 35 
Wednesday of each month, although the August meeting has been cancelled.  A. 36 
Garron noted that a subcommittee will be reviewing the Requests for Proposals 37 
and interviewing Master Plan consultants.  Their first task is to review the RFP 38 
itself and ensure the language is appropriate relative to whether the Heart & Soul 39 
is obtained or not.  The Town should know by October or November whether they 40 
were successful in acquiring the grant. 41 
 42 
L. Wiles when the Airport Access Road will be opened.  A. Garron said it is 43 
scheduled to be open by late November which is ahead of schedule.  He added 44 
that a couple of roundabouts are being added to Perimeter Road in order to reduce 45 
the number of traffic lights between the Everett Turnpike and the access road.   46 
 47 
A. Garron stated that the first meeting of the Capital Improvement Plan 48 
Committee will be held August 18, 2011. 49 
 50 



Planning Board Meeting 
Wednesday 08/10/11-APPROVED Page 3 of 3 
 

A. Garron said that the Town Council will consider authorizing the rehiring of the 1 
Town Planner position at their August 15 meeting. 2 
 3 

 5 
Other Business 4 

There was no other business. 6 
 7 
Adjournment
 9 

: 8 

R. Brideau made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  L. Wiles seconded the 10 
motion.  Vote on the motion: 6-0-0.  Meeting adjourned at 7:31 PM.  11 
 12 
These minutes prepared by Jaye Trottier and Libby Canuel, Community 13 
Development Secretaries. 14 
 15 
 16 
 17 
Respectfully Submitted, 18 
 19 
 20 
 21 
Lynn Wiles, Secretary 22 



Civil Engineering Land Surveying Wetland Science Landscape Architecture

HANCOCK
ASSOCIATES

August 10, 2011

Town of Londonderry Planning Board
268 B Mammoth Road
Londonderry, NH 03053

Re: Subdivision of Land Tammy Verani 2004
65 Page Road

Please continue the above referenced project until the next available date. This
will allow the project team additional time to work with staff on the necessary
improvements to Page Road.

Should you have any further questions or concerns please feel free to contact me
at 603-898-4701 or gchadwick@hancockassociates.com

Sincerely,

~A
-_lOeorge ZadWiCk, PE

Branch Manager
Hancock Associates

DANVERS, MA
185 Centre Street

Danvers, MA 01923
Phone: (978) 777-3050

Fax: (978) 774-7816

MARLBOROUGH, MA
28 Lord Road, Suite 280
Marlborough, MA 01752
Phone: 1508) 460-1111

Fax: 1508) 460-1121

LAKEVILLE, MA
4 Freetown Street

Lakeville, MA 02347
Phone: 1508) 923-1002

Fax: 1508) 923-0022

SALEM, NH
P.O. 80x 205

Salem, NH 03079
Phone: 1603) 898·4701

Fax: 1603) 898-6263

www.hancockassociates.com

jtrottier
Typewritten Text
Planning Board Meeting Minutes 8/10/11 Attachment #1



jtrottier
Typewritten Text
Planning Board Meeting Minutes 8/10/11 Attachment #2

jtrottier
Typewritten Text










	081011 PBmin - APPROVED.pdf
	081011 PBmin attachments
	August 10.2011 PB Packet for print 4.pdf
	August 10.2011 PB Packet for print 5
	August 10.2011 PB Packet for print 6
	August 10.2011 PB Packet for print 7
	August 10.2011 PB Packet for print 8
	August 10.2011 PB Packet for print 9




